
From: Ciocco, Jeff 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 3:02 PM 
To: us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp 
Cc: Poehler, Jeffrey; Terao, David; Takacs, Michael; Smith(NRO), Crystal 
Subject: US-APWR Design Certification Application RAI 420-3109 (15.0.3) 
Attachments: US-APWR DC RAI 420 CIB1 3109.pdf 
 
MHI, 
 
The attachment contains the subject request for additional information (RAI).  This RAI was sent 
to you in draft form.  Your licensing review schedule assumes technically correct and complete 
responses within 30 days of receipt of RAIs.  
  
Please submit your RAI response to the NRC Document Control Desk. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Jeff Ciocco 
Office: T-7F14 
New Nuclear Reactor Licensing 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852-2739 
301.415.6391 
jeff.ciocco@nrc.gov 
 

 
E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties (3AF7DEF82ADA8944AD8247B7ED7FD65197D7296718) 
 
Subject:                 US-APWR Design Certification Application RAI 420-3109 (15.0.3) 
Sent Date:        7/6/2009 3:01:47 PM 
Received Date:        7/6/2009 3:01:47 PM 
From:                Ciocco, Jeff 
 
Created By:         Jeff.Ciocco@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients: 
        us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp (us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Jeffrey.Poehler@nrc.gov (Poehler, Jeffrey) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        David.Terao@nrc.gov (Terao, David) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Michael.Takacs@nrc.gov (Takacs, Michael) 
                Tracking Status: None 



        Crystal.Smith@nrc.gov (Smith(NRO), Crystal) 
                Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office: 
HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov 
 
Files                Size        Date & Time 
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